| Department of Administration Tel: (401) 574-8100

DIVISION OF PURCHASES Fax: (401) 574-8387
One Capitol Hill Website: www.purchasing.ri.gov

Providence, RI 02908-5855

January 14, 2015

ADDENDUM NUMBER FOUR

RFQ # 7549204
TITLE: Office Renovations at the RI Attorney General’s Office

Closing Date and Time: 1/22/15 at 2:00 PM (Note Change)
Per the late issuance of this ADDENDUM #4 (2) pages, the following change(s) are
noted:
Please be advised the Bid Closing Date and Time has been extended:

From: 1/15/15 at 2:00 PM
To: 1/22/15 at 2:00 PM

X | Specification Change /Addition / Clarification

Attached is a response to the final questions received by email to the Division of
Purchases.




ADDENDUM NO. 004 RIATTORNEY GENERAL OFFICE 180 SOUTH MAIN STREET
09 JANUARY 2015

TO ALL BIDDERS OF RECORD:

This Addendum forms a part of the Contract Documents and modifies the Drawings and Project Manual as hereinafter
indicated.

Question #1 — IT Room Walls
At the carpet removal, to what extent should the removal of the existing glue adhesive be taken? This is an

unknown and has numerous options for removal. Carpet manufacturer requires it to be removed and or
skimmed over for new carpet installation.

Project Team Response:
Carpet removal and floor prep is to be per carpet manufacturers recommendations.

Question #2 — Slate Tile

To what extent are the carpet installations at the built-ins and millwork desks? Current conditions appear to have
the millwork installed over the carpet. Are we to install carpet in the same manner? This would mean to
disassemble and re-secure the existing millwork to remain to be refinished.

Project Team Response:;

Carpet at built-in desks are to extend up to the existing wood base. Areas with rubber / vinyl base the base is to be
removed and new provided.

Question #3 — Room 316 Ceiling
Is the intention for the sanding and refinishing of the millwork, frames, doors & desks to match the existing color
or are we stripping and changing the finish color?

Project Team Response:
The refinishing of wood intent is to lightly sand to remove any defects and provide the same stain/sealer for all finished
wood.

Question #4 Partition wall types

Drawing E-102 shows existing recessed lighting to remain in lobby 202 & 203 but is not shown on A601 {no
lighting is shown in the respective corridors). Which is accurate?

Project Team Response:

Recessed lights are to be relocated in new corridor/lobby on the Second and Third Levels. Standard office lighting
is to be provided within the private offices.

Question #5 — Window Treatment
In room 114 (data) ceiling and lighting appears to be new construction presently. RCP calls for it to be to new.

Project Team Response:
Remove new ceiling work from scope.
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